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Kimberley Pena 070003

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Monday, December 31, 2007 3:13 PM

To: 'DAVIS PHYLLIS' 3 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: RE: Name substitution DA&ninisum'teQ_/Mes {3 Consumer

DOCUMENT NG, 0 Gtod—o T
Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you. | DISTRIBLITW O

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2007 1:45 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Name substitution

PSC Clerk:

Please substitute Charlie Beck’s name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions.

Thanks,
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

12/31/2007
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Dorothy Menasco 0 10003

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 9:50 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'mcosta@tecoenergy.com’ [ ] Administrative [ 1Y Parties [ Consumer
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles; Matilda Sanders DOCUMENT NO. Qﬂ&_&_
Subject:  FW: Docket No. 070003-GU DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Flex Filing - October 07

Mr. Costa,

The attached document you submitted does not meet the Commission'’s e-filing requirements. Please sec e-filing
requirements on our website ( http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/), in particular:

Manner of Electronic Transmission

e The attachment containing the document to be filed must be in one of the following formats:
a. Adobe .PDF
b. Native word processing format (e.g., Word or WordPerfect) with numbered paragraphs. Use the
document extension .doc for documents filed in Word format and .wpd for those in WordPerfect format.

Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

FPSC
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0330

From: Matt Costa [mailto:mcosta@tecoenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 4:17 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: aw@macfar.com; Daniel Lee; Robin Faxas; Ed Elliott; Kandi Floyd; Paula Brown
Subject: Docket No. 070003-GU
a. Matthew R, Costa

TECO Energy, Inc.

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 228-4938

Fax: (813) 228-1328

E-mail: mcosta@tecoenergy.com

b. Docket No. 070003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) - Notice of Factors

10/1/2007




c. Peoples Gas System

d. Totat of five (5) pages
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e. The attached document consists of a cover letter and Peoples Gas System’s notice of PGA factors (or "flex") for the month

of October in the above docket.

Matt Costa

Corporate Counsel

TECO ENERGY, INC.
813.228.4938

fax 813.228.1328
mcosta@tecoenergy.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and any attachments contain confidential information belonging
to the sender. This information is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents

of this message and the attachments is prohibited and may violate both state
and federal civil and criminal laws. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by telephone at (813) 228-4938 immediately
and remove all copies of this message and any attachments.

10/1/2007
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Kimberley Pena 010003

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@!leg.state.fl.us]
Sent:  Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM PARTIES

To: Records Clerk
Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel

I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8.

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions.

Charlie Beck

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM

To: BECK.CHARLES

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel

Mr. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the
1ames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward
sour request(s) to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 413-7118. Please let me know if I can be of any further

1elp.

110492 Stephen C. Burgess
10503 Stephen Burgess/Charles Beck

341272 ~Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
141441 vHarold McLean/Rick Mann

150374 vH. McLean/C. Beck/P. Christensen
150958 +Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
160038 ~McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen
160122 » Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly

60162 ~Harold McLean ' 0 A
60198 ~Harold McLean -\ \©
60253 +Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly v \DU b
60256 «Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly Q‘\ _ WJ\
60257 * Harold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly A\
60258 vHarold McLean/Stephen C. Reilly

60260 «'Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60261 <Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60262 “Harold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60285 vHarold McLean/Stephen Reilly
60300 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50368 Stephen C. Reilly

50598 <Harold McLean

50606 ~Harold McLean

50638 «Harold McLean

50644 “Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
50650 “Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
50658 P. Christensen/C. Beck/J. McGlothlin X

IMENT NUMBER -DATE
0677 + Harold McLean DOCUMENT RUMBER -CATL
0700 “Harold McLean O 9 l 0 h OCT-4 5

5/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



060774
0060811
070001
070002
070003
070007
070052
070098
070183

Kim Pefia

“Harold MclLean
vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
C.Beck/P. Christensen/I McGlothlin
vHarold McLean/Patricia Christensen
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothlin
“H.McLean/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin
Charles Beck
Stephen C. Reilly

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk

Officeof the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
I'allahassee, FL 32399-0850

'850) 413-6770

Page 2 of 2

‘rom: BECK.CHARLES [mailto:BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us]

sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM
fo: Kimberley Pena
swubject: Substitution of Counsel

{im, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has

1tervened?

‘hanks.

harlie Beck

harles J. Beck

terim Public Counsel

ffice of Public Counsel
1 West Madison Street, #812
illahassee, FL. 32399-1400

ol 850-487-8240
X 850-488-4491
mail: beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us
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